

TERM OF REFERENCE – NOMINATION COMMITTEE

(V2-2018 - Approved by Board on 29 June 2018)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	COMPOSITION	.1
2.	DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES	.1
3.	MEETING, MINUTES AND PROCEDURE	.2
4.	REVIEW	.2

1. COMPOSITION

The members of the Nomination Committee ("NC" or "Committee) shall be appointed by the Board from amongst their number, consisting wholly of Independent Non-Executive Directors and shall consist of not less than three (3) members.

The members of the Committee shall elect the Chairman from amongst their members.

If a member of the Committee ceases to be a member with the result that the number of members is reduced below three (3), the Board shall within three (3) months of that event, appoint such number of new members as may be required to make up the minimum number of three (3) members.

2. DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

The NC's primary duties and responsibilities are as follows:

- a) To make recommendations to the Board on:
 - Candidates to fill the Board;
 - Directors to fill seats on Board Committees;
 - Plans for succession for Directors and ensuring that there is an appropriate balance of skills on the Board;
 - Re-election of Directors retiring by rotation pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the regulations of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad; and
 - Continuation of Independent Non-Executive Directors who have served the Company for a cumulative term of office of nine (9) years;
- b) To assist the Board in annually reviewing the required mix of skills, experience and other qualities, including core competencies, which Directors should bring to the Board;
- c) To annually carry out the process for evaluating the effectiveness of the Board as a whole, the Board Committees the performance and contribution of the individual Directors, including Independent Non-Executive Directors, as well as the Managing Director, Executive Director and Finance Manager, the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors and to identify areas for improvement;
- d) To review annually, the term of office and performance of the Audit Committee and each of its members to determine whether the Audit Committee and members have carried out their duties in accordance with the terms of reference of the Audit Committee; and
- e) To assess the training needs for directors and review the fulfillment of such training needs.

3. MEETING, MINUTES AND PROCEDURE

Meetings are to be held as and when necessary, and at least once a year. The quorum for each meeting shall be two (2) members. Meetings of the Committee may be held and conducted through the telephone or any communication equipment which allows all persons participating in the meeting to hear each other. A person so participating shall be deemed to be present in person at the meeting and shall be entitled to vote and be counted in a quorum accordingly.

The Company Secretary or his nominee or such other persons authorised by the Board shall act as Secretary of the NC and in conjunction with the Chairman, shall draw up the agenda which shall be sent to all members of the NC and other persons who may be required/invited to attend.

The Managing Director, Executive Director and/or any officers of the Group may attend and make presentations at meetings.

The NC decides its own procedures and other administrative arrangements. The Chairman of the Committee reports to the Board after each NC meeting. Minutes of each meeting are kept by the Company Secretary as evidence that the Committee has discharged its functions.

A resolution in writing signed by a majority of the Committee members for the time being entitled to receive notice of meeting of the Committee, shall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Committee duly called and constituted. Any such resolution may consist of several documents in like form each signed by one (1) or more Committee members. Any such document may be accepted as sufficiently signed by a Committee member if transmitted to the Company by telex, telegram, cable, facsimile or other electrical or digital written message to include a signature of a Committee member.

4. **REVIEW**

This Term of Reference is approved and adopted by the Board of Directors and the NC of A-Rank Berhad on 29 June 2018. The NC will review the Term of Reference periodically, and discuss any changes that may be required and recommended any such changes to the Board for consideration and approval.